Manroh 20, 1929,

Honorable Henry Morgenthsu, Jr.,
Saseresnry of the Tressury,
#ashington, B. C,

Dear Henry:

In asccordance with the copversation I had with
you on Saturday, I am enclosing Berewith a lettar to be
delivsred t0 the Presideat setting forth rny views on the
contemplataed amendments to the old age insurance program,

Although the letter is shorter then the memorandun
I left with you on Ssturday, the substeznce is the same with
the exception of the last paragraph.

Yours sineerely,

LBC:em

Digitized for FRASER
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis



March 20, 19039,

The President,
The %hite House,

Dear Mr, Prasident:

In my capacity as o momber of the Fisesl and Honetary
Advisory Board I haws csrefully considered the three maim pro-
possle made by the Soeilal Security Board in conmection with
emendments to the old age imsuranece program, viz., coumencing
benefit puyments in 1940, liberelisims benefit provisions, and
permitting the scheduled tex increase in 1940 to ge into offect.
I a2 i fovor of conmeneing benefit puyments at the earliest
possible moment, and of libarelizing, %0 the fullest extent
fessible, bensfit provisions, I =m opposed %0 the scheduled in-
crease in payroll taxes,

For three years ths collection of payroll taxes in
axcess of bepsfits, with the resulting secumulation of & resaerve
fund, has imposed s serious drag on recovery =nd has necessitated
iperessed Govornment expenditures elsewhere, On both unenploy-
ment and old sge insursnce account the deduction from consumer
buying power smounts %o oue hillion dollars a year for the years
1937-39, Thig deduction will de even greater in 1940 unless in-
crensed benefits exceod inereased tax collsetions, Aetually, it
eppears thet the tax ineresse will yleld from $250 million to
$300 million addisional, while the contemplated inersnse in
bensfiss will amount only %0 between $100 million and $200 million,

It appears an opportune time to raise the whole gues-
tion of the finsneing of old az-s insurance, The trend in all
other countries, and in exzpert and nonular opinion in this
country, huaz been sw:y from the reserve fund prineiple., ZEven if
the tax iuneresse i@ poastponed, the reserve fund will continue
to0 asccusmlste through 1942, If the tex i# incremsed, this will
tend %o extend still further the period over whieh the fund will
grOow,

Digitized for FRASER li l] “ : @ @ ', : Y
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis



Digitized for FRASER

Tha Preasident. -

In view of the gravity of our msjor economic problem
of deficient consumer buylng power relative to our produetive
capaeity, I urge that pno further ineresse in the payroll tax rate
teke pluce mext ysar, The sconomiv repercussione resulting from
& contimued excess of tax collections over bemefits will do more,
in oy juignent, to jeopardize the comtributory system thsn would
postponing the schadulsd tax (nerease,

I am confining my recozmendetions to the spescifie pro-
posels plucad before the Advisory Boerd, I cumnot refrain from
adding, howewsr, thet in ny Jjudgment the proposuls of the Jocisl
Baeurity Board do not meet ths demand in this counsry st thie
4ime for an adeguute nationsl old sue security prosram,

Respeetfully,

M, 85, Rocles

LBCtep
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